
BUDGET DOCUMENT #

4*%
CITY OF __

San Jose_________ Memorandum
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO

SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT

FROM:

DATE:

Councilmember Lan Diep

May 28, 2020

Approved ^ ^ Date

RECOMMENDATION

That the following recommendation be enacted.

Proposal

Program/Project Title: New LED Lights Along The Gold St. Connector 

Amount of City Funding Required: $3,700 

Fund Type: General Fund 

This change is:

•S One-time _____Ongoing

The Gold St. Connector is an important artery used to enter Alviso by cars, pedestrians, and 
bicyclists. However, lighting there is poor and residents have requested upgrades. While the City 
expects to upgrade all 27,000 non-LED streetlights eventually, for a nominal cost, the 16 existing 
low-pressure sodium streetlights along the Gold St. Connector can be upgraded sooner. This 
proposal seeks to do this for the residents of Alviso.

Funding Source

0 Essential Services Reserve:

□ Other (Please specify program/project/fund):

Department or Organization Contact 

Name and Title: Eric Hon / Division Manager 

Department or Organization: Department of Transportation 

Phone Number: 408-794-1987

Email: eric.hon@sanjoseca.gov
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